San Jose Nisei Bowling Association Meeting March 19, 2007 4th Street Bowl

Meeting called to order by President Marc Tsuchiya at 7:10pm

Board members present:

President:Marc TsuchiyaTreasurer:Frank LumMen's VP:Jody KawamuraSecretary:Lindsey Wong

Women's VP: Stefanie Hirata (NP)

JANBA Rep: Lynnie Itatani, Vince Itatani, Sayo Togami, Jody Kawamura

League Representatives Present: (NP)=Not Present

Nikkei Mixed Fours: Vince Itatani 725 Mixed Scratch: Mark Nishihara

Lynnie Itatani **Nisei Juniors** Yosh Hiraki Naomi Tomisaka **Tues. Sansei Mixed**: Dale Ando

Yu-Ai Kai: Sayo Togami Thurs. Sansei Mixed: ??

Fred Shigemi 4th St. Mixed Trios Yosh Hiraki

Kenji Numoto

Review of Minutes:

Changes: Sayo actually present Motion by Vince, Seconded by Frank.

Treasurers Report

Issued checks for Koden for Shimada Family. Account Balances: Association Acct. \$4879.46, Tournament Acct. \$6717.18, JANBA Acct. \$8000 Motion by Naomi, Seconded by Yosh.

Nisei Juniors

Congrats to Robert Deaver for shooting his first 300 game. Consider giving some kind of acknowledgment of achievement. Juniors participated in Pepsi state qualifier, results to follow.

Old Business

- Decision to make a small committee to propose changes for next meeting.
 Lindsey will continue to lead committee, still on the table.
- Website development, still in the works.
- Fuzzy Shimada ad for JANBA ad allocate \$150 for memorial ad.

New Business

- A. Koden Acknowledgement passing of Fuzzy Shimada.
- B. End of Year Banquet: Three Flames Restaurant, set for June 2nd, we will need to print tickets, program and get final league results.

- C. Changes to Fuzzy Shimada Tournament, date set for June 23-24, 2007. Suggested events: Saturday: Generations No-Tap Mixed, one member must be 60 years old. Hdcp for senior 100% of 210 and under 60 is 80% of 210. Followed by two squads of mixed trios, minimum of 1 female per team, handicap 80% of 220. Followed by 5 man team. Sunday: Generations No-Tap, followed by two squads of any kind of doubles.
- D. Marc offered to Ozzie Shimada to re-include the Tuesday league from 4th St. back into the Association. Ozzie agreed and Marc compromised to say the fact that the league is not in compliance with Nisei/Non-Nisei members is not an issue for this year. Their league honor scores will be recognized by association.

JANBA News

Vince report on Board meeting, Non-Nisei Professional rule change failed due to no second.

Raise Blind Average rejected. Increase \$2 per event entry fee. Hosting association can keep money from brackets if they are losing money.

JANBA website lease for 9 more years, searchable database by bowler name. Booklet cost \$4 a book. Used Adobe PDF format, helped lower cost

March 3-8, 2008 in AMF Carter Lanes in Fullerton, CA. Cost of lineage \$2 per game, practice available for \$2 a game. Wyndham hotel is Headquarters, rate \$89 per night. 20 mins from each airport.

Future events: 2009 Portland, 2010 Hawaii? Or Las Vegas? If Vegas will be in January. If Hawaii then on Oahu.

Men's Singles perpetual trophy renamed in honor of Fuzzy Shimada.

Scores were high, record scores.

Next meeting:

Monday, Monday, April 23rd at 7:00pm 4th Street Bowl

Motion to adjourn by Frank seconded by Naomi.

Minutes submitted by Lindsey Wong, Secretary.

Action Items:

- Contact Glenn Wada for changes to program. Must choose date, formats, location, please consider for next meeting.
- Lindsey will lead committee on revamping constitution
- League Reps gather nominations for Board nominations for next meeting.
- League Reps to gather email address from bowlers for correspondence.